HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Insurance Advisory Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
April 14, 2021
10:00 A.M.

Via ZOOM Teleconference

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes of January 2021

Financial Report (Vote)
Month of March 2021

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

March Expenditures (vote)
Learn to Live

Rx Change for 7/1/21
Open Enrollment — FY22
COVID Updates

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — May 19, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Executive Committee — June 16, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Insurance Advisory Committee — July 21, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via Zoom

IS

JS

HF

JS

JS

JS

RK




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84512219334?pwd=dno5WUhCREVueDc4S3pVRUNKV3hldz09

Meeting ID: 845 1221 9334

Passcode: 393912

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,84512219334#,,,,%393912# US (Washington DC)
+13126266799,,845122193344#,,,,¥393912# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 845 1221 9334
Passcode: 393912
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbsVKpii2)




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO:  All Member Trust Units
RE: Minutes\ of January 27, 2021

Insurance Advisory Committee
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Rebecca Herzog Catherine Levreault Lisa Banner

Jane Wolfe Lisa Blackmer Donna Foglio
Kathe Warden Meg McWherter Leann Fanion
Paula Harrison Jan Warner Barbara Hancock
Richard Carmignani Jr. Emily Russo Jennifer Eichorn
Russ Kaubris Linda Gross Deborah Kuhn
Christopher Martin Maureen Humphrey Joan Zuzgo
Patricia Rutkowski Sharon Strzegowski Linda Blodgett
Eileen Seymour Gabriele Voelker Megan Young
Melissa Murphy Sues’Anne Jason Paul McLatchy 11T
Angelina Bragdon Terie Fleury Barbara Miller
Ryan Mailloux Heather Rock Michael Sullivan
Jennifer Day Dean Iacobucci Stephanie Douglas
Eileen Tela Kelly Rose Beth Gilgun
Patricia Cotton Lynn Sibley Nathan Rosewarne
OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Smith Diane Sexton
Michele Komosa Mary Houle Trish Barnes
Donna Whiteley Mildred Colon Lynn Dyer
Patrick Mclntyre Chris Jarvis

CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. with a quorum present of

92.92% of the weighted vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the minutes of October 7, 2020 be approved by
unanimous consent, all were in favor.

(W
\

Page 1 of 4




FINANCIAL REPORT

Month of December 2020

The Financial Report showed a starting cash balance for December of $7,584,867.57 with a total
monthly income of $5,532,813.80. The monthly expenses totaled $5,514,454.27 leaving a total
net monthly income of $18,359.53. The accounts receivable balance was $1,662,425.08 which if
paid on time would have left us with a balance of $42,598.806.49.

Investments and CD’s for December 2020

The investments portfolio value was $12,298,457.14 with a market change of $342,229.56
leaving a total of $12,640,686.70. The starting balance in CD’s was $16,097,818.32, with
interest earned of $14,456.31 leaving a balance of $16,112,274.63.

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the financial report be approved by unanimous consent,
all were in favor.

DECEMBER EXPENDITURES
Joe provided a spreadsheet of all the expenditures for the month of December for review.

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the list of December expenditures be approved by
unanimous consent, all were in favor.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

e Ahealthyme — Folks continue to earn points even in the Community Engagement
category. The campaign runs until June 30, 2021.

¢ On Demand Fitness Classes — On demand fitness classes were so well received that the
Wellness Initiative is going to continue to offer them this year. There were just under
300 participants taking classes.

* Webinars/Seminars — Since March there have been a variety of webinars/seminars and
live cooking classes offered virtually to members. Michele has 4 more in the works
coming soon. All webinars/seminars and cooking classes are available for a period after
they are hosted for viewing at your own leisure.

e Virtual Health Fair — This will be held March 4™. For those who cannot attend, it will
be accessible for one week after the event.

e Wellness Credits — There is about $18,000 left to use by June 30™. Michele said after
ordering the ahealthyme gift cards and the next round of seminars, she anticipates the
balance to be down to approximately $5,000 by May 1%,

e Learn to Live — This is a new program that BCBS is offering and the Trust will be
participating in. Michele is waiting for more information to come on implementation.

® Mini Grants — The deadline for the mini grant mid-year reports was extended to
February 1% ‘

*  Wellness Newsletter — This continues to be distributed monthly.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcgit.org.

@ Page 2 of 4




STAFFING CHANGES

Joe reported after 15 years working for the Trust, Karen Karowski had retired at the end of
December. Diane Sexton has taken over all of Karen’s accounts and is doing well in her
transition.

LEARN TO LIVE

Joe explained BCBS provided their annual overview and stated our wellness program has the
best results and participation of all their clients. Joe then reported that BCBS will be offering a
new program called Learn to Live which focuses on behavior health issues, including stress,
depression, and anxiety. This program will offer online tools and self-paced programs to help
employees and their families. This program will cost the Trust approximately $46,000 for one
year to make it available to our members.

REINSURANCE UPDATE
Joe provided an update on the reinsurance stating to date we have come out ahead $250,000 for
FY20. So far in FY21 no one has reached the stop loss limit of $275,000.

BCBS SYSTEM CHANGES

Joe explained Trust staff continues to struggle using the new BCBS system. The Trust continues
to participate in weekly conference calls with BCBS to address the system issues to attempt in
finding resolutions. The new system is also posing an issue for members as it is no longer in real
time but now batched processing therefore it takes longer for transactions to post for utilization.
It is more important now than ever to ensure all enrollments/changes are submitted in a timely
fashion for processing.

AUDIT/COVID UPDATES

Audit

Joe stated the auditors are still collecting information from our vendors to wrap up our audit. He
hopes to have it back soon.

Covid

Joe stated the Trust has financially benefited this year from Covid restrictions on certain medical
appointments and surgeries not being allowed. Joe also reported the Trust office has closed a
couple times and staff continues to work rotating shifts in the office and remotely from home.

RX RFP

Joe stated our current RX contract was extended to June 30, 2021. John Garrish from BR Fox
has engaged Truveris to administer the RFP process which they began in November 2020. The
bidding is currently ongoing and will include Tier 3 drugs. By putting this out to bid, the Trust is
expected to save $9-12 million over the next 3 years starting July 1, 2021.

REVISED TRUST AGREEMENT
Joe presented the final revision of the Trust Agreement for approval.

Michael Sullivan made a motion, seconded by Richard Carmignani Jr., to approve the Trust
Agreement as presented. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

Page 3 of 4




The revised Trust Agreement will replace/supersede the original Trust Agreement that all Units
executed. As the revised Agreement was more housekeeping in nature (removing HCOG
language), the Trust legal counsel indicated that Units did not need their governing boards to re-
execute the Agreement.

FY22 RATE RENEWAL

Joe explained although BCBS has forecasted a premium rate increase for the Trust of 6% or
more, they will not be increasing their administration fee. Joe then stated with the Trust being in
good financial shape, the Executive Committee voted to recommend a 2% decrease to the HMO
and PPO plans.

Michael Sullivan made a motion to accept the EC’s recommendation to reduce all HMO/PPO
plan rates by 2%. Michael Sullivan then amended this to include accepting the dental rate
renewal at a 9% decrease for 3 years. This was seconded by Richard Carmignani Jr. A roll call
vote was taken with all in favor.

Joe stated the open enrollment information will be distributed at the IAC meeting in April.

ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Russ Kaubris requested to adjourn the meeting at 10:44 a.m. by unanimous consent,
all were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — February 17, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM

Executive Committee — March 17, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — April 21, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM

o Page 4 of 4




Z

€50TT'L 99'70ST 75'690'S 6€'869'T 90'160VT 8€'06ST 16'TE9C €9'€8€'TT  TTOTLT 00°00L°LL 66'SLY'L9 00059701 fiejes-uoN jejoL
= = 1500 Jo8ISPU| “LOL
¢5°59¢ 6C'79¢€ 99'zee ¢6'98¢ €9°€GE 8'89¢ 00'000°€ SE'6Y0'E 00°000% SILUILLN] “688lS
00'000°S 75°€0¢ 00°000°S 31VLS 0 LNO/NITIAVHL | 015
00°00S = 00°00S§ oNINIviL | oees
- - S3INOHJT1L| Oves
00°0S€ 00T 00°0S.°T 00'785‘T 00°0SZ‘T saNog ALFdns | oezs
£8°70T S6°'7¢T eLLe 66 V1Y 69°08 V8 VLT 'ddNS 440 B AYINOILYLS | OZ¥S
00'000% 00'00ST 00S 0068 00'000°ST 80°€99'9T 00°000'ST SSENTTIAVSINYHOININ | S08Es
¥8'297'C 86°S¢ IVANIY ¥ILINTOVISOd | SLes
cse T1°6T 00°00S€ 68°L0TC 00°00S°€ (sdweis) 30V1s0d | 02rS
S - 00°00T SHOOUSOVINHIIVASMAN | 08ss
CLLED 00°00L ¥8°LSS 00°00S S3SNAdX3 0SIN | 0835
80°0T 00°000C £6°88€'T 00'00SC 11ddNS ¥3LNdNOO 8 301440 | s
66'S 86'8 89'TT 00°009 v6'695 00°00S $31ddNS 4004 | o6YS
¢9'8€S 9SvLT ¢5'6¢E 00°00S'E 11L%TT'T 00'009°€ L3NNILNVANONGT 1AL | oves
00000 00°000°0T 00°006 00°000'S T8'SS5°€C 00°000°¢E WVOIT | ozes
00°00SCT - 00°000°CT (1pny) SIOINNIS LNOD WAV | S0ES
00°002'T 00°00% 00°002'T Puptied
00'0€T'T 000€C'T 00'0€C'T 00°0€2'T 00'0€2'T 00°0€C'T 00'0€CT 00°0€ZT 000€2'T 00°0S¥'ST 00'09LVT 00°000'ST Hox
= - (4d8S4) SIOINYIS 'LNOD WAV | 00ES
02/0€/9-6L/LIL X3 AMV1VS NON
pajabpng SW3Ll 3d09
020CAd 139dng | N3 LI
18'GET'6E LE'678°8T YL'E€TSTE 06'72y'8y €9'VCL'EE  STTT8LT ¥6'9€T TV 69'0€8'6C  TE'TEELTT 00°028'681 T¥'206'S9Y 00568891 SLHINAG S SAOVIEIOL
= = XVLSNIHLTY3H dWaNN | eels
0€'TC 0€'TC 089S 0v'8¢ 0v'8¢ 0v'8¢ 0v'8¢ 00°0z¢ vTvee 00°0ce SONVAUNSNIZAN | sels
9€°£50S 9€'£S0S 9€'£50'S w859 87'89C'Y °6'STCY 87'89T'% 87'89C'% oT'Tre'y 00°00S‘Ty 0T'TE9'SS 00°000°0v IONVHNSNIHLIIVGH|| 4815
= - dv3 'D0ud LSSV dN3 | esls
00'£0TL6 00°000'86 €£'859°/8 0000088 3 AOLNARINGD | IBis
e = 00°000°s (Gyl0)XvLaaN | 98iS
- = (2o0) void | isp
< - VS IIA0TNT dWAL [ Czis
e - anieano | oels
00°000Y = 00°'GLS ALIAFONOT | svls
ST'LST'VE TL0SLET 8€'99¥°9¢ 89'T8LTY S6'LTV'6T  €8°/95'€T 9T°0v8'9¢ TOVES'ST  TTEV09C 00°000°S¥E vE'8TT'TTE 00°000°S€€ SAUVIVE L /OLLS
youen Aienigad Aienuep laqwedsag | JagqwaAoN 13go320 lsquaydag 1snBny Ainp 08-9/L-2 0S-9/1-1 02/0€/9-6L/1/. 14aN3g 8 SAOVM
palabpng alA lemoy psi1ebpng SINTL| | 3000
1202-Ad 0202-Ad 020CA4 139dang | wau

(120z ‘o€ aunr 01 0z0z ‘I AINM) SISNIAXT ONILYHIJO 020z SvVIA WOSIH |

1SNYL FONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSJINVH




€€76L°0S €6'959'€E 97'69v°8€ 67°966'TS 6979505 €9°/SE'TE S8'9L6'SY 8L'TVL'8Y  TI'€T9CET 00'026'765 98'L¥'695 00°SY0v19 _ _ SIvV1OL _
66'SYY'y 00'zzEs 00'9/8'T 00'S/8T 00'6%LC 00'SS6'T 00'80C'C 9¥'87SL 80'TZSE 00°00v°LT 9¥'690'9¢ 00°0050% ONISSIO0Nd V1vd Tr10L
66'StY'y 00°zze'e 00°9/8'T 00°S/8T 00'6¥L'C 00'SS6'T 00'802°C 9¥'8¢S'L 80°'TTS'E 00°00v9T 89'S88'6C 00°000'8T ~/AM3S HOIL B 40ud OSIN | 00ES
00'S.8Y 00°000°C S04 dOLMS3A | 0%88
00'000°T 84°80€'T 00°00S S317ddNS ¥3LNdWOD | 0266
- = FYVAALIOS ¥ILNdNOD ozvs
= = 00°000°0T JUYAQYYH ¥3LNdWOO | 0009
“ 0€-9/1-L 0€-9/1-2 02/0€/9-61L/LIL Ll
pajebpng Q1A fenjoy pejebpng SIN3Ll 309
_ L202-Ad 020¢-Ad 0Z202A4 139ang |N3Ll




TG'8eL’le8’s | S0TTL'8Y8’L | LL'T6G'966'L | 85169109, | 18T608SL | CL'/S6°0S9'9 | £4°S89°¥C00) | ¥ PBE'BLL6 | LL669EKS L | 89/98CiE Y | €8°€06°559°0 | 28891 CLLG 3ONYVTVE ATHINOW ONIGNT
sjusunsnipy|
ze'8elles’s | S0TTL'8Y8L | LL76G'866'. | 8G°1697L09°L | 18T60%8SL | TL/S6'0S9'9 | £4°G89°¥20°0) | Y6 ¥BE'BLL6 | LL66IEKS L | 89/98T/E Y | £8°€06°059'0 | 28891 LG aouejeg ysed

IONYIVE
Ly'9Ly'zen’t  [(cL0/8%6v1) 61°668'96€ LL¥09'LL 69'GEL'€56 (le'gzL'e6e’e) | 6v°008'92 €z'589'vec’'c | eozee'tLl'e  |(5L'985'622'2) | LO'GEL'8¢ER (59'9/9'160°1) JWOINI ATHLNOW L3N V.01
Lo'gSL'erL’s | SOV60'SZL'S | L0'0§6'L2L'GS | LT¥SPPIS'S | €6296°S6L°G | LL00VP99'S | CEZVS'E0V'S | LOLIEZ0S'E | ¥S160209G | 86601605'C | 718229095 | 12212699G SISNIAX3 ATHLNOW TY10L]
€€'26.'05 £6'559'¢E 92'697'8¢ 62°966'LS 69'795'0G €g'/6¢e'le §8'9/6'Gh 8Levl'sy 29'€29CeL 66T vE 26'6.6°L€ GE'L08'SH sosuodx3 bupesedo Hun [eioL
82'€96'269'S | TL'8EY'L69'S | §L08V'€89'S | 86'LSK'ZIV'S | ¥TE€6E'G89'S | BL'EVLTEY'S | LV'OLSISE'S | 688298SYE | 69V vib'S | 6V ¥l8ViFS | 2225.895G | 98°016'€29°C sosusdxq ueld [e1o L
G868 S SS6Y L vhY 26°,99'FEl 96°€25'0vY 88°058'vE 8y’ /ST LEY 81'680'SEY riovz'eer 8L°1L5L'651 oV vLy'gTy 20 vhy'sTy 20°8L5'9Zp WowaRRS Wield 3 “dx3 oo
pied wniwaid Is s809
@ouBUIY/M Jsnlpe uosay
(61'269'c12'2) G¥'90€'869 JuouIaRes 808
€v'89.'v/ 1 15'886'v/) £8'C1G'9/L (86°59¢'09) oezve'ell 0.'g8l'6Z1 (Lo'slg'syl) y6'7.LL'991 (92°¢86'99) (16'6€8'52) (5z'862'L29) 8/'260'SZL ('BBy"pul) soueinsuiey
00'00€'220°S | 00°00£°2/0'S | 00°00€'2L0'S | 00°'00£Z/0'S | 00'00€'TL0'S | 00'00ETZ0S | 00'00E2ZZ0'G | 0000E2L0'S | 00'00£2Z0'G | 00'008220G | 00°0082Z0'C | 00°008220°G usodaq witeld
(@32W159) 3509 UIWPY SHOF

SASNIJXT ATHINOW
80°TLL'9LL'0 | €€'€22'S/S'S | 0Z'SP8'8LL'D | FO'6S0'TES'S | ¢9€60'689'0 | O¥'TLE0/ZC | L8 LV8'BYOS | 069S0CrL'S | LS€cr8/.8 | €8°€/5622€ | S E9VShS'9 | 99°550°8/5% JNOONI ATHINOW T¥10L
P3393]|0J wniwald ¥s SE09
(00°005'6662) s3usLSNIpY 40 20| SO
26°188 96'1L2. 26'SS. 96°6¢.L zLeel 00'€68 80'8¥E’L 20vee’) ¥5°9/6 zT166 76'926 68°¢/Y'L (LaWIK) Swooul 3sas23u]
01°06Z'SLL'9 | JEL0S'V/S'S | 82'680°8LL'9 | 80'CZE'LEG'S | 06'096°889'0 | 0¥'6/6'892'S | £L66V'8Y9'S | 8822 0vL'S | €OZ¥Y//.'8 | 196/5822C | 12985 YhS0 | 29195°9/5% Pa}93]j0D nlusa1 2101
FWWOONI ATHLNOW
S0'TTL'ev8'L$ | LLT6G'866'LS  (85'/69°109'L8 |18'260'V8S' /S [Z17/G6'089°9% |ev'G89PZ0'0LS |v6'vSC'8LL 68 |1/ 669°€KG LS |89 /98CLEFS |£8€06 15998 |2880L €LLG8 |Zb Shep08'08 soueleg Bumels ej0L
syusuysnipy
G0'TTL'ey8'.S |LL26G'866'L8 |85°,69'109'L8 |18'260'VRGLS [21'2G6'0€9°98 |€v'G89¥T0'0LS |v6P8E'RLL6S |12 66OEVG LS |89 Z9ET/E YS |C8 €06 15998 |28 891 €LLGS | b Shep0898 oouried ysed buniels
HVIN a3d NV o3a AON 1290 1d3s isnsnv Alne aNnr AVIN UdV SWaL

1¥0d3d ISNIJX3 ANV JINOONI

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNO¥D ALNNOD IHIHSAINYH




iy

9T or8'vey'ey

/8'988'/00'ey

98'2.6'60L'2Y

16'9/2'1685'2Y

6l LlZ'zes LY

ggore'ozL'or

fotolrdelepeieleo 4

6.'2,0'92Z 0%

99°16L°L8Y' /e

1z'625°26.'9¢

£6'¥¥6°9el'9¢

£'22.'816'6E

BIqEAIBO9Y SIUNOIIY YA B30 L

0€'061'268

0L'v0b'95. L

€9¥Z9'0vY'L

80°62¥'C99'L

26'20L'0L2')

00¥Ly'ees’l

€2°206'952°}

86'LEV'086

69'L¥E'GL8

L8vey'Lio'e

L6'€6.'6E6

0L25v"L9G'L

9]qeAIS99Y SJUNOSdY

12°0,0'866'C1L

60'€¥0'L69°CL

G/'GBS'LLST)

0,'989°0¥9'CL

vl LSv'862'CL

€€'908'067°L1

ZELLYLE'LL

LeLpZiLes’LL

69'956'6.Y'L1

6,°668'LLL'LL

00°100°L96°0L

L1'S6¥°0,9'0}

eloL

abueyg 1oxIEN
Z17220°10¢E velvv'szh  |(S6°060'69) 95'622 2V 12059208 |(66709°0rL)  |(66°GE8'66L) 29062 LGE 06°090'89€ 6168051 £8'505'062 98'506'289 ysaa
Jsodag
B0°€Y0'/69°CL | GL'GBS'1LG'TL | 02°989°0¥9TL | vL'/Sb'e6CZ)L | €67908°06%'LL | C€ LIV LESLL | LELVZ LES L) | 69°9G6'6LY L1 | 6LSB8 LLL LL | 00 L00'L9B0L | 1 S670/90L | 156952866 aniep oljogiod

18'€68'GEL'9L | 6GGLL'LZL'OL | #Lz8l'eLL'9L | €9'v2Z'CIL'9L | Ze818/60°9L | ¥6°050°¥80°9L | 62'9.0'0L0°C) | 86 /¥8°2SO'SL ¥S'120°6€0'elL | LZ'LZELL0'E)L | S0'920'666°CL | ¥8'897'286'C) aduejeg
8Ll Syeeg’, 1G'20G'L L€'96v' v 8e°/9/'¢l So'vi6'El Legee'/lL Yr'9LL'L €€°0G.'L) 9l'662'8l 1225591 16°L9€'/1 }salajuj
00'000'000'¢ ysodaq
65°G/L'/ZL'9L | pL'zel'eli'oL | €9v/2'TLL'OL | 2e'8L8',60'9L | ¥6'050'780°9L | 62'9.0°0/0°€L | 86 L¥8'2S0'EL | ¥S LZ0°GS0S lz'ize'llo'el | G0'9z20'666'2)L | ¥9'89%'286'CL | Z8°001L'G96'2) $.ao
SJUDWISOAU|
96°L08'YPY Y 96108 v¥i'y 96°L08' VY'Y 96°L08'vi'y 96°L08'viv'y 96°L08'viY 'y 96'108'vii'y 96°L08'vib'y 96°L08'vii'y 96°1L08' i’y 96'L08' Py ' 96°108'vii'y susodag Jequisly ejoL
ssodag
96'L08'VYY' Y 96'108'vr¥'y 96°108'vvi'y 96'L08'vii'y 96°L08'viP'Y 96°L08'viY'y 96°'L08' VY'Y 96°108'Fib'y 96°108' vty 96°1L08' V't 96°L08' V' 96°108'viy'y susodag Jequiay
96'LlE'LE 96°L1E'lE 96°L1E'Le 96'L1E'Le 96°LLE'LE 96'Lle'LE 96°Lle'Le 96°L1E'Le 96°LLe‘Le 96'LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE I=0L
sosusdxg
Swoou]
96'LlE'LE 96°L1€'lE 96°L1E'LE 96'LLe'Le 96°LLE'LE 96°21€'LE 96°/l€'Le 96°L1LE'Le 96°/1E°Le 96'21e'Le 96°LlE'LE 96°LLE'LE SWI] OIS B JBA PaNINIdY
0s'eey' Lol c¢s'er'eol G9'/5Z'c0l 90°€20'v0l 8%'080'G01 $2'266'701 1'$5€'901 99°0%0'201 L1'co0'Z0L 08'66€'801 2200L'601 86°L10'601 el
€£'656'L ¥¥'208°L ¥2°98.'L 81'29.') 8T 19Y'L 06'19¢'L 8z Lov'L 8z’ Lov'L 69°/6¢'L 8L'GlY'L 8z’ Lov'L 8Z L9V’ sesuadig
Le'Lz6 Le'1L.6 €e'LL6 9L ¥S. 25675 ) H 9L/ €8'66%'| 9L'vLL 256YSL Buipuny
zs'bereol §9°/62'¢0l 90°€20'v0L 8%°080°50} ¥2'266'v01 ¥1'#SE'901 99'0%0°201 11°200'201 08°'66¢£'801 22'001'601 86°110'601) oz'elr'oLlL 'g's "uag safojdwiz 3sod
JVIA 934 NVF o3a AON 120 1d3S lsnonv Alnre anNnr AVIN ddv Sand

uoljewIoU] JUBWISAAU| PUY puny

1SNAL JONVINSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD FHIHSJdINVH




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST|

FOR APRIL 2021 PREMIUMS

APRIL PREMIUMS NOT PAID

AS OF MARCH 31, 2021

L iNVOICE MUST BE PAID BEFORE ;

TO AVOID LATE ASSESSMENT F EE

Apms 20210

CHESTER 17,419.20 4I112021
HADLEY 170,687.66 4/1/2021
PLAINFIELD 8,586.08 4/5/2021
WILLIAMSBURG 71,480.76 41172021
EASTHAMPTON 566,449.38 4/1/2021
NEW SALEM/WENDELL 52,697.30 4/1/2021
WENDELL 4,869.92 4/5/2021
$ 892,190.30

D,




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT MARCH FY21

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 7,848,722.05
2021
WAR# [TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
MAR PEOPLE'S UNITED

1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,072,300.00 $ 2,776,422.05
1 BCBS STOP LOSS (MAR) 174,768.43 $ 2,601,653.62
1 BR FOX/CANARX 31,610.22 $ 2,570,043.40
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 54364784 | $ 3,113,691.24
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 172296.32| $  3,285,087.56
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 80,640.34 | $ 3,366,627.90
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 139,880.56 | $§  3,506,508.46
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 64,10254 | $ 3,570,611.00
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 102,904.08 | $ 3,673,515.08
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7511652 | $ 3,748,631.60
5 PEOPLE'S UNITED 560,981.62 | $ 4,309,613.22
12 PEOPLE'S UNITED 392584 | $ 4,313,539.06
12 PEOPLE'S UNITED 116,748.46 | $  4,430,287.52
15 PEOPLE'S UNITED 204,754.92 | $  4,725,042.44
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 196,364.52 | $  4,921,406.96
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 155,864.59 | $  5,077,271.55
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 51,80464 | $ 5,129,166.19
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 52,37596 | $§ 5,181,542.15
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 73,70262 | $  5,255244.77
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 505,551.88 | $ 5,760,796.65
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 302584 |$ 5,764,722.49
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 60,308.88 [ $ 5,825,031.37
24 BLUE MEDICARE RX (FEB) 414,284.63 $ 5,410,746.74
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 118,283.14 | $  5,529,029.88
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,742.58 | $  5,539,772.46
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 100,240.11 | $  5,640,012.57
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 139,880.56 [ $  5,779,893.13
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 723916 |$ 5,787,132.29
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,666.34 | $  5,800,798.63
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 796,288.22 | $ 6,597,086.85
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 26,575.06 | $§ 6,623,661.91
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 62247798 | $ 7,246,139.89
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 1265560 | $  7,258,795.49
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 182,510.94 [ $  7,441,306.43
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 24540449 [ $ 7,686,710.92
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 168,918.63 | $  7,855,629.55
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 216,323.82 | $ 8,071,953.37
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7321892 | $§ 8,145,172.29
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 185,981.54 | $  8,331,153.83
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 8,882.90| % 8,340,036.73
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 591,01214 | $ 8,931,048.87
31 PAYROLL (MARCH) 39,235.81 $ 8,891,813.06
31 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (MARCH) 11,556.52 $ 8,880,256.54
31 INTEREST 881.98|$ 8,881,138.52
$ 8,881,138.52

$ 8,881,138.52

$ 8,881,138.52

$ 8881,138.52

$ 8,881,138.52

$ 8,881,138.52




$ 8,881,138.52

$ 8,881,138.52

$ 8,881,138.52

MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND

MAR Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4,444, 801.96
$ 4,444,801.96

31 Total $ 4,444,801.96

PEOPLE'S UNITED :

MAR Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 102,421.52
31 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,959.33 97131 $ 101,433.50
31 Total $ 101,433.50

PEOPLE'S UNITED
MAR Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
31 Total $ 31,317.96

INVESTMENTS

MAR CD-Florence Savings $ 6,415,681.97
Transferred from People's United $ 6,415681.97
31 CD-Interest (renewed 10/6/2020, .85%) 4,93041|% 6,420,612.38
31 Total $ 6,420,612.38

MAR CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,711,493.62
31 7 mos. @.50 1,881.50 | $ 9,713,375.12
31 7 mos. @.50 500.90 | $ 9,713,876.02
31 7 mos. @.350 1,405.41 | $ 9,715,281.43

Total $ 9,715,281.43

MAR Portfolio Value MAR 1, 2021 $ 12,697,043.09

Additional Investment $ 12,697,043.09
31 Investment Earnings/Loss 301,027.12 | $ 12,998,070.21
Total $ 42,592,655.96

)

&
W




LOV9 STP9 66€9 76£9 769 9/£9 LS€9 LTE9 T7E9 S€€9 15€9 €1€9 _ t0£9 _ 09 _ TOE9 _ €1£9 _ 90£9 sueid IIv - 1v.LOL)
6TS¢ L1ST [AX-T4 60S¢ 66t T8¢ 8LYC 9T Yove LSYT [ 44 9gbe Teve seve €IvC | vive | sove suejd X3Q3IN 1BI0L
vLTT [X4" TLeT 69CT 7971 6SCT 0971 TSZT ¥STT zsTt 1T geet Vxaas 9zetT zeet | ozer | 9ter Aug eshodwiz-4
SYTT T ovet overT LETT et 8TCT lax4? 01CT 50T v0zI 10CT v6TT L61T T6TT | ¥6TIT | C6TT Ao eekoldwa-H
X3a3n
799 899 899 899 999 899 S99 LS9 59 659 659 ) 759 059 €59 €59 619 sueld Odd 4'8H [Bl0L
89¢ 89¢ TLE 89¢ 0LE 0LE 69€ ¥9¢ €9¢ S9¢ €9¢ 43 7GE vSE LS€ 85¢ 33 sue|d Ajwe4 [ejo|
76T 00€ 167 00€ 967 86¢ 96T £6¢ 16¢ 76T 96¢ £0€ 86T 967 96T S6¢ 76¢ sue|d @9kojdw |ejo]
Sbe 6tC EYa4 Sve SH &4 we vET L€T 857 8T 34 434 0g¢ T€T vET 0£7 Odd 4 [e10L
0€T 62T 6T LTT 8¢1T 871 LTT vT 97T 91 ST 6TT 61T 61T 0t 44> 611 Awe-4
SIT 0zt L1T 81T (1T 91T S1T 0TT 11T 1T €TT 91T €TT 11T 11T T 11T AuQ sekoldwz-4
[TV 6TV ity €Ty 1Y vy £ 4% LTV i¥a7 Tev [ora% [iYas oty w 6Tt 6Tv Odd H el01
8€C 65T e TH¢C we e we ove LET 65T 8€C 34 34 GET LET 9gT 9¢T Aiwes-H
6/T 08T 08T 78T 6.1 781 18T €87 08T 78T €8T £8T G8T a8t G8T €81 €31 Aug s9hojdwz-H
(0dd) a3y¥ya434d 19313 J¥VD An1g
9zee 0€zE 6TZE STZE LTes LeTes %43 S6IE v0zE 61CE LyTE (4443 1€CE 1€CE geee | 9vee | evee sueld ONH J48H 8101
L121 [44an [&4an (444 0£ZT GETT LETT Shet 8vT LSTT 8971 897T 8971 1921 €92T | €92T | 69TT sue|d Ajwed [ejo|
Lyl WL TyL LYl SS/ 95/ ¥SL Lyl 8v/ St/ YL Szl 67L TEL vEL 9¢/ Se/ | + o9hojdw3 |ejo
29TT 9971 Sser YT et 9€TT €T €0TT 80¢T L12T [4X4 62T vETT [4x4) 8€TT | L¥eT | swel sue|d eokodw3 [ejo |
LT 6v.T SPLT (24 ¥SLT 8YLT LELT 07LT TELT €€/T 9S/1 Sv/T 0S.T 9S/T 9SLT | ¥94T | ¥9LT OWH d 8101
v/9 8/9 9/9 6.9 789 89 889 069 £69 969 0L 869 869 169 769 769 639 Awe4-4
TLE TLE SLE LLE 8¢ 8/€ 8L€ LLE 8/€ vLE T8¢ e TLE 9/€ vLE LLE 8L€ | + @ahojdwz-4
969 669 69 £89 069 989 149 €69 099 €99 €19 €19 139 €89 889 569 169 AuQ eehojdwz-4
78YT T8YT vLPT UYT €LY 67T LLYT SLYT €LV 98yT 16¥1 61T T84T SLYT 6/¥T | 78¥T | sSsyI OWH H B10L
£vS b 9Ys StS 8PS 1SS 675 Gss S 195 995 0LS 0LS 0.S 695 TLS 08S Awe4-H
GLE 0§ £9€ 0L€ €L€ 8.¢ 9/¢€ 0LE 0L€ TLE 99¢ £6¢ 8G¢ 95¢ 09¢ 65¢€ LSE } + o9hodwz-H
995 195 195 LSS 7SS 0SS 78S 0SS 8¥S 7SS 6SS 955 €59 6vS 0SS 435 8¥S AuQ sshojdwz-H
AVIN ¥dvY HVIN g34 NVF 23d AON 120 1d3s ony Alne aNnr | AVIN ddv | ¥V | g3d NV 3an19 OWH
1202 020¢ NV1d

junod ueld 0z02-6102-Al
}sni] @oueinsuj dnois Ayunon adiysdweH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July

August
September

October

November

December

2019 - Jan

February

March
April
May
June
July

August
September

October

November

December

2020-Jan

February

March
April
May
June
July

August
September

October

November

December

January

February

March

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

R C = A < R -~ A B B - B I - B - A = S R I I R T I 2 T 2 7 T - S - S - SR - S T SRR T S = S Y S Y S Y Y

CLAIMS
4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842,441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,5653.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59
4,604,432.34
5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70
5,0565,328.42

> >»>» » >» >» >» >» > > >»>>» > > >» > >>>>r > >>>>>>r>>r>>>> >r > >

AMOUNT PAID

AR R T R A <2 B~ = B < R 2 2 S S =< T = SR - S 2 S - S - S - S - SR - SR - S 2 SRS S S Y S R A I . )

4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00

> >» >» >» >» >»>»>» >» > > > > > > >»> > > > > > > > > >>>>>>>>P

A = Actual Info.

VARIANCE

(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81

(1,679,013.86)

(157,558.69)
185,651.60

(577,855.92)
849,127.14

(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17

(649,709.89)

(256,199.61)

(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39

(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22

(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71

(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32

(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63

(1,742,568.08)

(561,228.04)

(608,202.52)

2,754,590.70

(248,510.36)

(300,746.87)
276,557.12

(93,069.41)

(467,867.66)

22,345.16
(206,202.30)
(16,971.58)

CUMULATIVE VAR.

G P B P P N P P PP P B R P H P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P D P P P P P P P P P

1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83
(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)
(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)
(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)
399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)
488,542.74
179,585.02
1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36
735,253.43
860,319.75
266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45
(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388.15
(8,358.72)
268,198.40
175,128.99
(292,738.67)
(270,393.51)
(476,595.81)
(493,567.39)

E = Estimate based on some actual information




AP

TZ/T/¥ ‘lloJAed 10N
winjwaJad xy xapan

HdV- 9oueJnsuj |eluaq
asuadx3y auoydaja]
sallAN

UOI1BJ0||B JUBWAJIIRI YVIN
dwod SII0MN

Swiejd xyeue)

19UJaU|

1] snouep

YV - dueJnsu| yyjeaH
213993

1Z/8T/¢ ‘llo4Aed 10N

994 3uiynsuo) xy
adeudnsu| a4

SuU| SI9UMO Ssaulsng

1] snolep

weJ3doud ssaujom

T2/v/€ ‘llo4Aed 10N
swie xyeue)

Jew- 3sueJnsu| |euaq
asuadx3 auoydajal

eays - puog

1] snouep

S9N

sasuadxa JSIA

asuadxj auoyda|a)
wniwaad sdueinsulay YN
HVYIA - usy

Buipungaad wied Ajlyauo

SaA

SaA

SaA

SOA

SaA

SOA

ores

00€s

00€s
08€S

00€S
Oores

m\_wu_tsv_umr_u
XXX XY 9JedIpaN an|g
su| dnoJo ySDV - Idd

NO3V
924N0SJaA]

pJeog wuawalunay aJdysdwey
SEIEVCTN
XXX xyeue)

oves 15e2W0)

Ja1uadidy

1I90H

puUS [euoileN

SJI91IMIDYD

XXX J0SSY ¥3 X04 Y9
|[eninjp uoisog

[eninip a3plique)

218918418 sndeued

9|qe|[aM

SIDUIM3IDYD

XXX xyeued
su| dnoJn YSIV - I1dd

NO3IVv

Ayains yND

J91uanidy

924N0SJaAT

eays ydasor

UOZIIaA

XXX Sdod
042§ Ayjeay 1s Suny
XXX Sd0d

v6'vTLSYL'S

79 TS 0T
€9'V8T VIV
VL TST
00vTT
G0'9¢
9S'TLV'C
00°01S
09°/€€°S
7S'6ET
00°S0¥
9€'7699
0L°6Y
¥9'G/S°0T
27°685°0¢
ST'ZY
00°00%
66'090°C
00000V
1€895°01T
07"€89°S
vLTST
S6°0CT
00°0S€
00°086‘T
99°¢€S
10°Z8
9'1C
EV'89L VLT
00°0€T'T
00°00€CL0'S

19SS
09SS
6959
85959
£SSS
9559
9959
5SS
€998
[AEH)

T8SS
0§59
6vSS
89S
LVSS

9SS
SvSS
vvSS
ErSs
[4
rss
ovss
8€9S

6€SS

HOY

Teoz/Te/¢E

alim TZ0Z/8T/€

HOV

HOV

HOV

T20Z/8T/¢
T20Z/81/¢€
TC0C/81/¢
TC07/81/¢
TC0z/81/€
T20Z/8T/¢
T20z/81/¢
120Z/8T/¢
120¢/8T/¢
120Z/81/¢€
T20/LT/¢
120Z/S/€
1C0z/S/€
1202/S/¢€
120z/S/€
120Z/S/€
TCoz/g/¢
T20e/T/¢
T20Z/T/¢
120Z/T/¢
120Z/T/¢
120e/1/€
T20z/1/€
TCoz/1/¢
T20T/1/€
T20/1/€
Tzoe/1/¢

9JIM TZ0T/T/€




W& | change your mind. Change vour life™

LAUNCHING APRIL 1°7 2021

To: All HCGIT Members

From: HCGIT
Subject line:  Learn to Live Online Behavioral Health Programs Now Available

Only 1-in-4 people who face a mental health challenge will seek face-to-face therapy.

At Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust, we believe that it is important to talk about
mental health and to get support when its needed. That’s why we are excited to announce our
new partnership with Learn to Live, a proven, online behavioral health benefit.

This benefit is available to all Hampshire County Insurance Trust members and their families
ages 13 and older, at no cost. Make a change today for better health tomorrow.

Hello from Learn to Live!

We are excited to announce our partnership with Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust. You
and your family members now have access to our proven, confidential, online behavioral health
programs.

Learn to Live is an online resource for those of us who are struggling with stress, depression,
sleeplessness, social anxiety or substance use. The online programs are available anywhere,
anytime. Built on the principles of Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (CBT) our programs have been
proven as effective as in-person care. To learn more about our programs, visit our website,
scroll down, and click “take a tour.”

We encourage you to take a quick assessment today to find out if any of these challenges are
impacting your life. Visit our website |earntolive.com/partners and enter the code HCGIT.

As a third-party service, we want to assure you that our member information is completely
confidential and will not be shared with anyone at Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust or
with your health plan.

If you have any questions, please reach out to our team at clientsuccess@learntolive.com.

Warmly,

The Learn to Live Team

S




f — G ; : o 5 e T
/& | Change yvour mind. Change vour life.

Live webinars in Q2 2021 for managers & leaders to learn more about
supporting your team’s behavioral health!

Title: Supporting your team’s behavioral health

Description: Leaders face challenging times in which rates of depression, anxiety and substance use are
climbing dramatically. Dr. Russ and Coach Jess share clear and practical steps that leaders can take to
understand the behavioral health of their employees, recognize when there might be a problem, and
guide/support employees who are struggling.

Dates (click on the date to register):

Wednesday, May 5%, 2021: 9-9:30am CST

Monday, May 17%, 2021: 12-12:30PM CST

Monday, June 14" 2021: 12-12:30pm CST

Wednesday, June 23, 2021: 9-9:30am CST

When registering, please use the access code HCGIT. After registering, you will receive a confirmation
email from Zoom containing information about joining the webinar.




Does your well-being
need a boost?

M€€+

proven, online ProgvnnS

Stress
Depression
Social Anxiety
Insomnia
Substance Use

e Access anywhere, anytime

No cost to employees Loo more on key
Optional personal coach behavioral health topics
Available to all employees and ; he

family members (13 and older)

ke a confidentinl asSessmendt Hoday ot




Feelmg Stressed Sleepless

anxious or discou raged?
\/\/e re here to hel |

You're not alone
One in 2 people will experience a mental health issue during their lifetime—and we want to be a

resource for you during those difficult times.

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust has invested in your mental and emotional well-
being by offering online support from Learn to Live at no cost to you.

How we can help
Based on over 10 years of clinical studies, Learn to Live offers online programs and clinical assessments

based on the proven principles of Cognitive Behavioral Therapy.

Our programs for Stress, Anxiety & Worry, Depression, Social Anxiety, Insbmnia, and Substance Use
offer effective tools to help you understand how your mind works and change your behavior patterns

—to help you live your best life.

Learn to Live benefits:
&4 Immediate 24/7 access to self-paced programs
& Ability to start, stop and save your progress
4 No cost to you (or your family)

&4 As effective as in-person therapy

(4 Coaching available (phone, email, text)

Prlvate & Confldentlal-
O member mformatlon is completely

confidentlal HIPAA compllant and Will
never be shared wnth HCGFT

(et started by taking your assessment at
learntolive.com/partners and enter the code HCGIT

© 2020 Learnto Live, Inc. Q.\ B
Learn to Live, Inc.is an independent company offering online cognitive behavioral therapy programs and services. 9 Iea I‘ntOI ive




OL

Behavioral Health Impacts Millions

The problem is big

Over 114 million Americans who have addressable behavioral
health conditions will never seek face-to-face therapy due to social
stigma, accessibility and cost.’

Learn to Live offers online, self-paced programs, providing your
employees with tools and educational resources that can be applied
to day to day life challenges.

Challenges for employers

e 60% of employees have reduced productivity due to stress.?

e Depression is the leading cause of disability (ages 15-44).2

e 25% of adults experience unsatisfactory sleep.*

e Behavioral health disability claims are growing 10% annually
and account for 30% of disability burden for employers?

e More days of work loss and impairment are caused by
behavioral health issues than chronic conditions combined.®

Learn to Live can help

Learn to Live provides online programs and self assessments for
employees and their family members (age 13 or older) struggling
with stress, depression, insomnia, or social anxiety. Our programs
are built on evidence-based principles of Cognitive Behavioral
Therapy. Learn to Live offers:

e Personalized coaching available 24/7

e Confidential, self-directed programs offering tools and
educational resources

e Turnkey awareness and engagement campaigns
¢ Robust data analysis and utilization tracking

25%

Engagement in Learn
to Live Programs and
Services’

30%

Drop in Leading
Depression and
Anxiety Measures®

OX

More Employees
Receiving Support for
Anxiety & Depression®

949

of Members Would
Recommend Learn to
Live's Programs to
Others™

Kessler & Wang, 2008.

2American Psychological Assaciation. Stress in

the workplace (2008).

Swww.adaa.org/understanding-anxiety/
depression

4Morin and Benca. Chronic insomnia.” (2010)

SOwww.workplacementalhealth.org/
Business-Case/Mental-Health-Parity/

Employer-Parity-Fact-Sheet.aspx?FT=.pdf

7Internal Learn to Livée data, 2018.
&101pjd,

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts is an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. ® Registered Marks of the Blue Cross and Blue
Shield Association, © 2019 Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts, Inc., and Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts HMO Blue, Inc.

) SSACHE IUSETTS WWW.LEARNTOLIVE.COM/PARTNERS. Learn to Live, Inc. is an independent company offering online tools and programs for behavioral health support, Learn to Live

is an educational program and should not be considered medical treatment. ©2019 Learn to Live, Inc.

Data represented is based on vendor calculations and actual results may vary. O




9s83.0Ul (Dd0) 19811100 1ad 1500 [BIIPA PUE 83 JOIRINLUNIO sy

$29 SLIBANI [ x
% SBUIAES |210 |
§ sBuines |g10 |
10D Ue|d 1using
1s0Q pig
¥$994 INQ-9AlED
Solegey
S99 UILpY
puads fnig
994 buisuadsig

1807 1usIpaibU]

Rjelosds
ylomisN

Alejnwiio4 jo odA |

Soleday

SilaANJy ! e
%Lz 9z %L8LT %YS'8 V/N
6LL8ELELS 775'196'0LS 9/8782 VS v/N
001'5Z1'05$ 00L'SZL'05$ 00L'52105$ V/N
L8E'986'9ES 955'89L'6€$ YT Tre'sys 00L'GZL'0SS
615'96/$ V/N V/N ¥/N
(reszes'1es) (892'700'91$) 0$ 0$
0% «0006ZL'L$ 0$ 0$
L6ETTE'LSS £28'270 7SS YZTTy8'ars 00L'SZL'0S$
6vv'L2LS TLOVLLS €00'S/1$ GLL6LES
8r6'V6L'LSS 7G8'/98'€5S LZC'£99'6¥$ $8E'G08'6YS
Bl e e e e e 0 e s e e )
SAISN|OXT SAISN|OXT SAISN|OXT SAISN|OXT
SAD 106 lIE39Y SAD 106 €19y SAD ‘06 |19y SAD (06 |1B19Y
peolq 0g [1ewey peold :0¢ [Ieey peo.d 0g |ieley peoig :0g |1e1ey
pasolo paso|y paso|y pas0|D
sa21uelens ssalueiens po1SSAUIRY p31SaAUIRY
|euonipes | |euonipes | [euonipel | jeuoipel |

YliesH SAO

e o
Arewiming [BIOUBUL IO X €

JOBLUOY JUs.LINg

2IN1oNAS Budid

\

e
N




YCVs

caremark”

Pharmacy Benefit
Manager (PBM)

...............................

CVS Caremark’
is your PBM

We provide your prescription benefits and work hard to help make
medication affordable.

We help keep medication costs in check with rebates . PBMs save up to
We do this by getting rebates on medication prices whenever we can. O

(Drug companies set medication prices.) When we get rebates, we passthe 50 /o
savings along to employers, unions and health plan administrators. These
groups choose how to use the savings. They may choose to cut medication
costs or use the savings somewhere else. . related costs.*

on medication and

More ways we help lower costs

We provide support, programs and tools that help you get the most from
your medication and save whenever possible.

We help you use medication correctly. This helps make sure the medication
does its job so you can be as healthy as possible.

We provide extra support for plan members with complex conditions. We
go the extra mile to help them manage their condition and stay on track.

We make it easy to find lower-cost options. We provide programs and
tools for your provider and pharmacist to see if there’s a lower-cost
medication available. You can do the same with our Check Drug Cost tool
at Caremark.com.

For savings opportunities and personalized support,

visit Caremark.com (after your benefits begin).

*Source: “The Return on Investment (ROI) on PBM Services”. https://onyourrxside.org/, accessed Oct. 30, 2019.

©2020 CVS Caremark. All rights reserved. 106-50357A 071520




YCVS

caremark”

...................................

Convenient
and affordable
medication
options

Welcome to CVS Caremark® — we manage your new prescription benefit plan. We're
here to help you get the medication you need and learn how to keeps costs low.

Make sure you know how to get your medication
You can pick up your medication at any pharmacy in your network.

Some prescription benefits offer delivery by mail, too. Be sure to review sz
your prescription benefit plan to see your options. : ’
: i
Tap into savings with digital tools
Save time, keep costs down and stay on top of your prescriptions. Do it : Ready to get the
all at Caremark.com and the CVS Caremark mobile app. : most from your
, ! : : its?
¢ Find a network pharmacy to  Sign up to get email or benefits’
keep medication costs as low text messages about your
as possible prescriptions and more
+ See if a medication is covered to  « Request refills and keep track
get the most affordable option of prescriptions for your family

« Compare drug costs to see
where you can save

Visit Caremark.com/HelpCenter for answers

to commonly asked questions.

Your privacy is important to us. Our employees are trained regarding the appropriate way to handle your private health information.
©2020 CVS Caremark. All rights reserved. 106-51181A 071420




TIOSHSAO &

Aiosiy uonduosaid inok eeg -
51500 Brup yoeyn -

SNIEIS a0 Ho8UD
PUE SUCHEDIDSLU |jiay -
saeuLRyd MIOMISU DU -

2487y
s 3

e mccwww.m«& Aq
SHjeusq suyuo ok jon

I SWOoBAA
pJepuels Buisn
uondope [e3bip
ul aseatoul

%SC+

sSno204
eubig

adojaAuzg
19)nQ

L6y Areaudoid pue feyuspyuod “ssjeljie s) Jo SUO JO/PUB YYESH SAD 02020

Buioday uondopy eubiq Iy SWodjeAN Hiewae SAD |

ajduvs B uer,

panilie aney siYyousq uordLosaId MO INoK
Hasun 5 o0 it - RUIDI P DRI

BIOW PUB S]O0Y mc;am!.:a
‘st Asee J0) WO BRI YSIA

19){211S WO
| pie) g| uonduosaid

¥z owoee s s s vy WD 23 128

i ok bt aveabionie

g D BRI G USSR | 38 A S P A G S € NOUE b SR SRS 4 SR AR

# 4 pow ngs seg et
20 oson e S St O Bomead pa o I & MO0 2 g BN SOH

R T WOk AR U A S g 28 £ D 4 00g'S R0 O IN0 SRYeE

FOR I S0 AR 00d8 30 G000 SO0 0 ¥ 2% 19 SN Anerseds
B 105
St mgeROv w4 i 0 P oY

i e SuCy

o e e Vs Jgas wa0ssq 00 183 0 388 PRt
N B SIPOE SURG % U 00K 00 160 105 S8

PTG NP DU DRGSR P FRMPI SWRN pURIH
PRUSUO-UCU T IR 00IS  UTH ¥ 05 0048 U 0 09 POLMRI V0N

e b paseed
300 ot wag squsaxt

e i e
PP PR DG TS FAIPAG SO
TR DaNAR 2 095 B0I098 DRk € RS BN PURIG PRINALY

Aawoiss

G AYR  JR E 30RG voulo el 5 S0
P vaes 3 R0 P08 ¥R SRy
PRI WG T IS bl Bt S Meuel 0058 SIERPIN I

S ARp g R 01000
RO A366AGS

SAD 45 RSty DRSS
T ORI B
SR W3 -Duot

3.1f?uﬁ..,w 5
SO UL -HOYS

4 0 9398 ‘Diusmparise 001, 103 Sy et 1ol s b o |

% W 197 WD 00 e LA M0 P08 SNt SR s rod 1

RS UG SARGIBICO]) SOOI IPIMEINS 1

"SHiBuUa] HIBWSIRD SAD INOA JO MIAIDAD UR S 911

sAOULES

L0 IRSIET

1= Avpoy sqsibag
OF 51 o3 18U INOR

‘sucsisand {ue pamj v
BHOUSE 0K JO M

AR A oy
e Buuesibos 4g
WBUE BUHUO NOA 19D

SHBWRIBY SAD 0} SWONBM pUR ‘OfjeH

68 IV 'IWOSLIODS

FIdWVS "D NHOP,

peowmssd IBWIRIED GAD &

puD |rejaq ue|d

sdejs xau pue sAemesye | _

obessapy awoo|opp

s|iejap ubisap ue|d uo paseq Buibessaw ajqeriea
UMM youaeasal jayiew Agq pasuanjjui 31y 9WOD 9N

wiesa.}s YJoAA _ uoneusws|dw|




UHOSHSAO &

ubBisep uejd uo
paseq ajqeliep

MOUpRIE

Pe Uiy 310000

3 Aepoy seyaiBos
©} 5t dejs 384} noR

pocq ybay e yons) Lenbod UoNE) BUONENPOIL 104 1
AU 0 U Avuanegd S0 OB QA

LB NSNS SAD N0, -

1S 1B 1Esl 158G 0K eARY BAL

e TIOK M2 BeR) RUEM
0L FI0R “sucsant AU samg nok § eize) s o NoRs Ay

S gLIsHY Yy
e Buposibes Ag
SHjBUSG URD 0K 180

20268 2 IWUSLLO0S

FTTWYS "0 NHOP,

(
o IRWIBIEO GAD iy |

juem noA ji oboj snid
‘lrejop Auedwiod Inoj

Lyeey “Arejpudoid pue |eiuspyuod "sejel|ie S) JO BUO Jojpue YesH SAD 02020

¢PpaINguisip g pied | uonduosald/siy SWOodsp) Jaquisl 8y} pinoys MoH
¢pled | uonduosaid ay) uo seadde oboj 1nok pjnoysg

¢pIed Q| uonduosaid yiewsaie) SAD e Buisn ag noA [Ipn

¢ssaippe uinjal s Auedwod InoA uiejuod iy sWoodpA 8yl pInoys

SUOIJelapISu0) |eUCIHPPY PieD/IIY SWOodoMA

SRR

"sauljepinb

pue spiepuels Ajuapl pueiq o1elodiod ylewale) SAD 8] YliM soueplodoe

ul pasn pue pasnpoldai aq [im 0bo| ylewaie) SAD 8yl 1ey} ainsus o}

Juswaalbe abesn 0bo] e ubis o} pasnbal aq [jm nok ‘Buionpoud aie noA jey;
sleusjew Aue uo obo| suewaled SAD ey aiinbai noA §| :0b0] yiewsien SAD °Z

‘uononpoud juud ul pssn eq o} Ayjenb yBnouas spiaoid Jou op sjewo) sajiy 411

pue odr "uoionpoidas obo| Jedoid ainsus 0} siopuana Juld Ag pasn piepuels

Ansnpui ue si pue uonnjosai Ajjenb 3saybiy ayy urejuiew sdjsy Jewio;

S} Sd3 8y} Buisn Jewso} 8jl} Sd3 8y} Ul pepircid aq isnw siomue 060
‘slelisjew Aue uo oboj 1noA Juuid o) paiinbal s| yJewsie) SAD J| :0bojjually |

abesn obo

‘1senbai Aq
801440 JiJaus(q IO $824N0SBY UBWNH JNOA 10} s|qe|ieA. ale sjelslew [BuoilIppy
‘ally AyiqiBie unoA jo 1disoal uo paseq sjep Ag-jiew ay) yyim nok spiaoid [im apn

"spied dj 8y} uo oboj JnoA spnjoul 0}
uondo ayj aney noA "ubisep uejd unoA uo peseq uonewloyul Aedos syyeusq pue
uonezijeuosiad Jaquiaw Jo} JUSWIUOIIAUS puBwWSP-UO-juLld B S8sn yiewale) SAD

spJed g| ® S}y swos|om
:SUOIJeIIUNWIWOD JI9GWISIA

sdejs Jxau pue shemesye | _ Weas)s YIopn _ uoljeyuswa|duwi|




UHOSHSAO &

Adogsiy uonduosasd nof #ag -
$1500 Brup ¥oayo -

SNIBIS IBPIO YoBYD
pue sucneaipal jjusy -
saveuueyd spomsu pud -
MOULIBIS/LIOD YIBWAIR)
e Buuesibaus Ag
Spjousq uluo ok 195

1M SWOTBAA
psepuejs Buisn
uondope [enbip
uj aseaJoul

%S+

SNo04
feubig

adojaAuz
19)n0

poAsLe 2AeYy sjyeueq uondiiosaid Mau Jnoj
s B uda a5vald - IEEPIUOD Ut UOSISG

"RICL PUE Sjoo) Buinesaun
“sfjiyat Asea Jof WosjiEleies JsIp

R0

% R
Py gl iaaing Sleliaied g ’

19){213S WO
| pied | uonduosaid

L6y Arejoudoid pue [epuspyuoD “ssjelje S) Jo SUO JO/pUB YNESH SAD 02020

Buipodey uondopy [eyBiq 1Y SWO[SAA HEewsIed SAD )

6T QRN o wba gy wesann

i g —— G MouLES

2005197 450 30 TOA2 10 S5 S AU T 1000 BTG DR S ALISLE 1303 5 SR T ESE0H 05 A0 IBLEIE?
S A et A PoMEES wE W SR g 33 Rete Sy € 3oud seadaoad 0 10 almumaad € scsineee € eg Arw s f .IU
. e ke

12 Aepoj amsifag
0} &1 dejs jea] oL

Ursusiedn puesy sl H7d St oip fue SIS St B3 GeSYRg Autuegs o fed
1ok vowas ke sxcandon 50 2T IG5 SUSE € uagy S SRS

pooy yBuy eo yons) Appnbar vaxw; SUSREOPe 104

SO Lot o AR U 002 LS 1 paRes RAOONTS  10YD0H O-ING WMDY P
AR N0 1t &

ULyl 0 ATRULRYS SAT AR IR 4

1 16 SUSDHG AR /0 Y3008 FP S 804 L09NE SauIpa Aeidads oI UE Sy SUi) LONS ¥ 40 USKE} SUONEIIPSL 104
PR LLD .
0N BaewdvioN  -Dust % i SuS 107 oy

T gy TR S0

23003503 o0 189 PRl

e BUNDo LeL € US04 LD T Lo je sfrug R EISIID) Mbu X% =
LIPS FURAPUIRE  JRADUGEL Sompa SUSN PURIE 1550 ok aAvy ey
PRSI R IR 000S U B 00N w0 B 058 u@:u».xﬁwéﬁ

00 6

SRS SRR
puE SUDGETE

3¢ Brop paum@s
s 1008 sty SquIsand

Y -
SD0OUUEYT HIONIBU DUk

xarpans o Sauoipo
~PAALIG DRLHIKL ¥ 0 088 LR e e T 2 1 MURN DURIE DaLIAJ3IL

Sipa
a0k sigeusy uondussad ined sbe

=3
18 Bupeysifiar Ag
syyaueg suue mok 189

Ao

R iR SR
e suna
Suspe oueB €33 §1E MRS B0 IY WeURB T Xy 05'E

W a2 203G

SHELLSIED SAD O SWIOOBM PUR ‘Ojol

{4007 k8008 ¥ 01 00

suoqese Amuieug fiscarns dao-g 9 01 80y
BAD 10 Emupyy S0 20w SR
PR WIRIED 50 AR OB TR
FAIPaN ua ) -Duey SIANDIH WP EUOYS
||||||||||||||||||||||| 00258 7Y 'TWOSLIO0S
I EFSTI00F L 1) F5Wa SWRTRSER (1L 103 SLRTS VB Inch AR RuiuR S I RREE S OOn

BN GRS I B0 190 R00 20 B0 WORMUISAC NOA 10 BI0RIND AUB BAEU 20N Y |

Rl B BABEIR0007) S100US SPEMBIRIS I FIdWVS "D NHOP,

"SHJOUSQ HIBWISIED SAD INOA JO MIIAIOAC UE S,310H

Bronesmsad IBUGRD SADH

puo |ie}aqg uejd obessa|\ awoo|opp

sjiejap ubisep ue|d uo paseq Buibessaw ajqelrieA

UM youeasala jaxiew Ag pasuanjjul 3y aWod|ap\

sdajs 1xau pue shemesye | w WEeal}S YJOAA m uonejuswe|duwij




NOSHSAO &

ubisap uejd uo
paseq ajqeliep

moupms
AuCIREERS

je Aepoy seymibas
O] 51 deis 1835 oA

VUMY SAD KUT 10 4 1
5] HOUS B 40 USNE] SUOREND J54

0T PR} L0 &1

5
Y ROk B 9DUO 10 Yluow

BAOUO S,
- 2 uote:

16 busersibas Aq
SIHBUSY Fuu ok jag 48 @ 3

09258 7V 'TWASILO0S

FIdWYS "0 NHOP,

juem noA ji oboj snid
‘lieyop Auedwiod InoA

L6y "Aejeudoid pue [euspyuod ssjeljue sji Jo BUO Jo/pUB YiesH SAD 02020

¢peInquisip oq pied | uonduosald/siiy SWodop/ Jaquisll a8y} pjnoys MoH
¢pied g uonduosald ey uo Jeadde oBoj InoA pjnoysg

(pieQ @l uonduosald yiewsied SAD e Buisn aq nok JjipA

¢Ssaippe uinjal s Auedwod InoA urejuod 1y sWoojep) 8yl pnoys

SUO[}BIBPISUOD [BUOKIPPY PIED MY WO

N

‘'saulepinb

pue spiepuels Ajpuspi pueliq sjes0diod yiewsie) SAD 8yl UM 99UBPI0IIE

ul pssn pue paonpoidal 89 [|IM 060] sJewsase) SAD 8y} Jey] ainsus o}

Juswaalbe abesn oboj e ubis 0} paiinbai aq [jIm NoA ‘Buidnpoud aie nok jey;
sjeusiew Aue uo oboj yiewsied SAD ayj alinbai noA §| :0bo] yiewaien SAD 2

‘uononpoud juud uj pasn aq o} Aljenb ybnous spiroid jou op sjewoy sall} 1L

pue 9dr "uoponpoidas obo| sedoid sinsus o} siopuana juud Agq pasn piepuels

Ansnpur ue si pue uonnjosal Ajijenb jsayBiy sy urejuiew sdjsy JewIo)

31} Sd3 sy} Buisn yewuo} sl Sd3 8y} ul papirocid aq jsnw yiomue oboj
‘sjeusyew Aue uo 060j unoA juid o) pasinbay st ylewsien SAD 4 :0bojjually )

abesn obo

‘Jsenbal Aq
SO1JJ0 Jiysuaq JO S92IN0SSY UBWNH INOA 10} 8|ge|ieA. aJe s|ela)ell [BUOHIPPY
"a]i4 ANiqiBife 1ok jo ydisoal uo paseq sjep Ag-jiew ey} yiim nok apiaoid [im M\

"spied dj ey} uo oboj JnoA spnjoul 0}
uondo ay} eAey noA ubisep uejd JnoA uo paseq uonewlojul Aedod sjjauag pue
uonezijeuosiad JoqiaW IO} JUSWIUOIIAUS puBWSpP-UO-JULId B Ssn yiewaie) SAD

spaed | @ S} awoo|om
:SUOIJeIIUNWWOD JI3GUBIN

sdejs 1xau pue skemesye | “ weans oA m uoieyuswa|duw|




Your plan summary

Here’s what you need to know about how and where to fill prescriptions to
ensure they are covered under your plan. Visit Caremark.com for more
up-to-date, personalized information about your plan.

Generic Medicines

Always ask your doctor if there’s a
generic option available. It could
save you money.

Preferred Brand-Name
Medicines

If a generic is not available or
appropriate, ask your doctor to
prescribe from your plan’s
preferred drug list.

Non-Preferred
§Brand-Name Medicines

Drugs that aren’t on your plan’s
preferred list will cost more.

Annual Deductible

Maximum Out-of-Pocket

Short-Term Medicines
CVS Caremark Retail
Pharmacy Network

(Up to a 30-day supply)

$10 for a generic medicine

$30 for a preferred brand-name
medicine

$65 for a non-preferred
brand-name medicine

Long-Term Medicines
CVS Caremark Mail Service
Pharmacy (Up to a 90-day supply)

$25 for a generic medicine

$75 for a preferred brand-name
medicine

$165 for a non-preferred
brand-name medicine

$100 per individual / $200 per family

$5,000 per individual / $10,000 per family

YCVS caremark’
G




Use this Plan to Fill Your Long-Term

Medications

And make the most of your new benefits

This plan offers you choice and savings when it comes to filling long-term prescriptions
(medications you take regularly such as asthma or high blood pressure medications).
Simply make a few changes to enjoy these savings.

CVS Caremark® Mail Service Pharmacy:
e Enjoy convenient home delivery

¢ Receive your medications in private,
tamper-resistant and (when needed)
temperature-controlled packaging

e Talk to a pharmacist by phone

We’'ll make the transition easier by transferring any
prescription you’'re currently filling by mail to CVS
Caremark Mail Service Pharmacy as long as you
have refills left.

We'll send your medications to your location of choice.

e When you receive your member ID card, register at
Caremark.com and follow the instructions to
request a new 90-day prescription or refill an
existing prescription if one is available to you.

e Note: Prescriptions for some medications, including controlled
substances and compound medications, cannot be
transferred. If you're not sure if you are taking this type of
medication, please talk to your doctor.

To sign up for mail service for the first time, you'll
need to transfer your prescriptions.
Don’t worry, we make it easy.

¢ For pickup at CVS Pharmacy?®, visit
Caremark.com/MoveMyMeds

¢ For delivery by mail, visit
Caremark.com/RxDelivery

CVS Pharmacy:

» Pick up your medication at a time
that is convenient for you

» Enjoy same-day prescription
availability

e Talk with a pharmacist face-to-face

To pick up at CVS Pharmacy, choose
the option that works best for you.
After 07/01/2021, you can:

¢ Register or log into Caremark.com
to select a CVS Pharmacy location
for pick up

» Visit your local CVS Pharmacy and
talk to the pharmacist

e Call us using the number on your
member ID card, and we’ll handle
the rest

For personalized support, call the
phone number on your member ID
card or visit Caremark.com (after
your benefits begin).

21AT-SML-2020_SUM_NON-MCHOICE_SHELL-0421
106-53123B 102320

Y CVS caremark’




RATE SHEET (Effective July 1, 2021)

Plan Type Current New Variance
Rates Rates

Network Blue New England (HMO) July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022

Employee Only $633.26 $620.60 (2.0%)
Employee Plus One $1474.70 $1445.20 (2.0%)
Family $1817.88 $1781.52 (2.0%)
Blue Care Elect Preferred (PPO) July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022

Employee Only $729.84 $715.24 (2.0%)
Family $1993.26 $1953.40 (2.0%)

Guardian DentalGuard Preferred (replaces Delta Dental) ($500 Plan)

July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2024
Employee Only $28.34 $25.79 (9.0%)

Family $81.09 $73.79 (9.0%)

Senior Plans (Single Rates Only) January 1, 2021 to December 31, 2021
MEDEX (Move to Medex 2 w/PDP)  $337.00 $327.00 (3.0%)

Boston Mutual Life Insurance July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2022
Basic Coverage $1.39/$1000 $1.39/$1000  0.0%

Accidental Death & Dismemberment $.03/$1000 $ .03/$1000 0.0%

Optional Life Insurance Coverage will also remain the same in 1Y-2021

Guardian Voluntary Dental ($1000 Plan) July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2024

Advantage PPO Plan —Employee $52.36 $47.65 (9.0%)
Employee + 1 $99.38 $90.44 (9.0%)
Family $153.86 $140.01 (9.0%)
Value PPO Plan —Employee $28.86 $26.26 (9.0%)
Employee + 1 $56.94 $51.82 (9.0%)
Family $106.42 $96.84 (9.0%)

Page 6 @




¥ J0 | abed

diysuoieiey Jequisy

0554 £82'821$ 44 yeY v : fesoL
s £ H 582% 16618 L o1 +59
& S 2
2 & 2 657'28 €8y'19$ sz 6. 79~ 09
7] (=} 0]
o zov$ SLI'6LS 6 38 65 - 05
29e$ 9Ls'TI$ ve 1L 6% - OF
* 8 09 180°0L8 8z 0s 6¢-0¢
3
B gze$ 199'718 s £8 62 - 02
00l &
181$ sle'ss oy L 6l - 1>
- jueuie Jad pred pled Ssjuewie|) swiejo pueg oby Jequisiy
~ diysuoneey Ag psWwIUOD PIAOD ~ pueg eby Aq pswuoD pirc)
$80°798S 1rs'eTs 288°69% 99Z'I51% zie'sris 599'901$ zes'els 82018 $10TL8 y20'Le$ 19€'18$ 648'51$ 80'9$ B8PS Pied 8LaTis 9IGiLES eroers 8P LS 1068 60528 SieEs sLesle orLeLs sLELe eees L30°08 9s1'Es pied
A stT s ip8 p443 09 S6¢ 85 9y Lz 851 95 e 81 Sjueuney e 1& 8L i €z 8 ok E L4 L4 & 4 z € ﬂ:NE_m_.U
=L /1202 10/LZ0Z Z40Z0Z 0Z0T 0110202 60/0202 80/070Z 2010202 20/620Z 010702 V010202 £0/0202 Z0j0Z0Z sa13eN iejor 20/L20Z A4 2110202 1410202 awancu, 60/020Z 80/020Z 20/0z02 wni«o« go/0z0Z #0I6202 £0/0702 SR
~ (sjuewie|D snbiun) psjoadsng pinoo = (sjuewieps anbjun) psuuuoD PIAOD
YIUCH paiinouj YIUOW pearinduj
g s g = S 8 g s 8 8 g g g g S = = S g g s 8 8 g 8
= = < o o o (=} o o o (= j=] = = o o o o o o o < [=) o
§ § § § §E E § § §8 8 8§ § 8 f & & & & & § & &8 &8 &8 &8
i | 0 a
e—@ L]
— e ~
@ —e. e i
B
..\\‘\ \ /‘ ‘4\\ /‘\\
@ 05z @ sz
@
e Q Q
\, P m » g
008 3 s =
@ 5 g
e ® & @
P
; \ 052 s st
D\\\\.
000k 00t
= (swewie[d enbiun) yuopy paunouj Ag :peiosdsng piacH = (sjuewie|D) YUOW paunou] Ag | PBULUOD PIADY
R
AHVINIAINS

[0¥9 IONVUNSNI ALNNOO JYIHSHINVH - 6160920] SOPNOUL JUN0JITY
SUIUOI €1 15| PUSJ} YIUCHY paiinauj

[ddns 29voIaanl sepnioxs 3onpoid

1202/20 : YBnoy1 epeq SUJUOA palinauj ¢ Ju208y ISOIN X[ ||V M pleoqyseq Areuwiwng swie|) pino)




L1Z'sv$
851vZ$
BLL1T$
pied

SUOISSIUIPY dj

2021/01

¥ Jo Z obed

v " fejoL
lcoe
0c0c

sjuBWIEID IesA panouj

LIUOW pasnouj

2020/08

- (spuewie|o anbiun) sjeol QLA

2020/07

Y di

~@

Student

o~

Spouse

8c8

—@

diysuone[ey Joaguwayy

syewelD @

£
[
<
=
Q
©
0o

suolssiu|

~ SUOISSIWPY ] POWLILLUOY PIAOD

Subscriber

Al

sRWIRID

AT

« diysuonejpy Ag peadsng pincH

98€'9.r$ 6zL'e
825'/6% 88g
868'8LP$ 86L°C
pied surwED

g s ol = = 3

= = s 5 5 3

] o o o~ o o

& 5 & & g &

wﬂw

//
N\ LA
N\ SYE
on \ L
AN
\ ¥
L 958
X e
o——8
saL  coL

4+143 SE0'798$
0.2$ 6v9'5e$
oves$ 625°201$
ST$ SL5°TLLS
4743 627'vElS
852$ 959'811$
682$ L2018
£cz$ 9/1eG1$
uelie]s tod pred pred

LIUOW padinauj

0 ~
= =
[ (=3
o™ o
& 8
\«Mn
/0\
6E5
cTr'e
el
ra4
0L
S.9
8sy
808
889
siuewie]n

iy © jejol
lcoe
020z

IBSA parinouf

~ (swewyelo snbiun) s{g1ol QLA

© w0 < o o
o f=} o o o
S =] S =] =
8 8 S g S
™~ o~ o~ o~ o™
——eo——@ 0
9 L 9
o 9
@ scl
281 0sz

0%

sjueune}n

s/

Q004

“ 5]$9| pPo10edsng § PALLLIUCY PIAOD

z9z'8 HY - jeloL
282 +89
66 ¥9-09
€29l 65 -0S
90¢g'L 6y - 0¥
z8l'L 6¢-0¢
€ev'L 62 -02
vyl 6l-1>
suiely pueg aby Isquisiy

~ pueg oby Aq psjoadsng piaon




¥ i0 ¢ ebed

SLy'ver$ zoL'y 5z8') 1202 6£9°11L$ <6 6. 1202
Tov'6LL'TS £66'€Z LSy 0zoz 082'95$ z6v [sTA4 0z0Z
pied S)ISIA jeuoissajoid sjuBLiBID JesA painou} pied S}ISIA [BUOISSBj0Id SJUBLIIEID IB9A paunouj
» (sjueuwe|o enbiun) sjelol glA ~ (syuewie onbiun) sje10] LA
YIUow paunouj YIUCIY palinouj
g 5 g = = 2 8 5 8 3 g g g 5 o = < 3 g 5 8 ] 3 3
= = S =] S 3 3 =] S =} S =] = = 3 S S =1 S S = 3 S S
g g g g g g g g g g 8 g g g g g g 1 g g g g g g
o o~ o o~ o~ ~N o~ o o o o~ o~ o~ o o~ o o o ™ o o o~ o~ o™
Q 0
B ]
P
® b - 0g O o ]
3 — . o 2
FL6 g . v s &
0 o
\\ V_N W \x AUV
o g ——O—O— g = N g 2
ST yapp | MOET  MEET e i:w_ww.mz./,él.f &.\ m e 8 o S
MEBZT  yiaz qeF z0L 2
Ay 0sh
“ SHSIA Uyljesysiel IV “ SUSIA yeays[a] pe1osdsng 1§ pauLLUO) PIACD
697°152$ 716°L 89%'L 1y : jejoL z9¥'70e$ 08l 671 1V : fejoL
955°.8$ 9ge 962 1202 19€'68 vl L 1202
clLresls 8/S°} ove'l 0zoz $60'G62% 99} (44" 0z0Z
pred SHSIA [BuUCISS8i0id sjuBulRlD AB8A paunou] pied SHSIA M3 sjuBWiElD 1BsA paiinau
~ (sjuewied enbiun) sjg10l QLA ~ (sjuewiejo enbiun) sje10] QLA
YIUOW pasinou] YIUoW painouj
g s S 3 2 8 g 5 8 8 g 8 g g 3 = = 2 8 8 s 8 g g
N S g g g S g g 2 g g g 8 = X g 2 S S 2 g g g Q
o (=3 o (=) o f= o o (=) o < f=) o [=] o (=] (=] o o [=] (=3 f=) o o
o™~ ~ o~ N o~ o~ o o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ ™N o~ o o~ o~ ~N o~ o~ ~N o o~ oF
0 P - 0
[AN 4
004 = al
¥ \hm T
(=2 / 2L T @
% / vl o
o, A
=]
00z S oz w
= @
&
ooz oe
00oF [¢i4

 SYSIA 90WO PoJDadSNS g PALLIUOD PIAOD “ SPSIA Y3 pe1oadsng B PBULIUOD PIAOD




¥ Jo v obed

8T8 'L18/8 '/€9/8 '9£9/8 ‘1¥98'CE9/8 ‘TE9/8 1E9/8 ‘008 'L08.8 '0Z¥/8 ‘08C.L8 ‘€05/8 ‘T0G/8 ‘L0S/8 'F08/8 ‘9/2/8 ‘'S/Z/8 'SE€9/8 'NSLL0 ‘N00LO ‘N6B0O0 ‘N800 '69.98 ‘8ZE98 ‘PZOZD ‘€202 ‘L0066 $000N-1000N
"SqB| BINpayds 99) pue ‘swiousb 1o} sishjeue el inw) OVLIN ‘Bunssl Apogiue (sjue dn dod) uoyos)joo ustunads ‘sqe| pIAOD sephioL]
S8p05 SINpPaa0id BUNSaL g2

6 ‘0D DD 'LD 'S9POY JOUIPOW 1dD YHESYSIaL
S8po) yyesydERL

818€07 828027 ‘65117 :61PIA0D pajosdsng
120N ‘zyed '12/68 ‘6264 161PIAOD PELLILUOD
Sapo3 01 a1 61 QIAOD

'$3ped ainpseooid pue sisoubelp Arewid uo psseq eleq
Yol JuaLIng 2y} ybnouy; pred ‘SYIuoLL paLINoUY ¢, JUSO8I JSOW Y} Jo) swiej) = poued Bupioday

BLISILID plecquseq 61TIACD

T

VIMILIEO Dm<0mr Sva 6 _‘Q,_>OO

}5/




